Plenary

Meeting date: gynucl:lliladth I

Wednesday, 22 April 2015 Cf/rrl]eruae ©

Meeting time: Eationg' :
ssembly for

13.30 Wales

Agenda

(259)v2

1 Questions to the Minister for Health and Social Services (45 mins)
The Presiding Officer will call Party Spokespeople to ask questions without notice to
the Minister after Question 2.

View Questions

2 Questions to the Counsel General (15 mins)
View Questions

3 Questions to the Assembly Commission (15 mins)
View Questions

4 Debate by Individual Members under Standing Order 11.21(iv) (60 mins)
NNDM5715

Bethan Jenkins
William Graham
Lynne Neagle
William Powell

To propose that the National Assembly for Wales:


http://www.assembly.wales/en/bus-home/pages/plenaryitem.aspx?category=oral%20question&itemid=543&assembly=4&c=Oral%20Question
http://www.assembly.wales/en/bus-home/pages/plenaryitem.aspx?category=oral%20question&itemid=543&assembly=4&c=Oral%20Question
http://www.assembly.wales/en/bus-home/pages/plenaryitem.aspx?category=oral%20question&itemid=543&assembly=4&c=Oral%20Question

Calls upon the Welsh Government to

a) instigate a moratorium on opencast mining across Wales, in order to ascertain
whether planning law and current guidance provides sufficient protection for
communities affected by opencast mining;

b) respond to the Research into the Failure to Restore Opencast Coal Sites in South
Wales, stating specifically how it might address concerns about the workability of

MTANZ2 and the 500m buffer zone; and

c) support affected local authorities to make legal challenges, where required, when
pursing restoration.

5 Welsh Conservatives Debate (60 mins)
NDM5742 Paul Davies (Preseli Pembrokeshire)

To propose that the National Assembly for Wales:

1. Acknowledges that UK Government policies since 2010 were essential in the
restoration of the UK and Welsh economies;

2. Further acknowledges that the strengthening UK economy has underpinned
growth in the private sector and created over 2 million jobs; and

3. Recognises that a thriving private sector is the foundation for sustaining our
public services.

The following amendments have been tabled:

Amendment 1 - Elin Jones (Ceredigion)

Delete point 1 and replace with:

Acknowledges that the UK Government's austerity programme has failed by its own
terms and regrets the economic and social impacts of the unnecessary 10% cut to the

Welsh budget since 2010.

Amendment 2 - Elin Jones (Ceredigion)



Delete point 2 and replace with:

Welcomes new employment opportunities but regrets that 17,000 of the new jobs
created in Wales since 2010 have been part-time.

Amendment 3 - Aled Roberts (North Wales)

Add as new point at end of motion:

Welcomes that the UK's economy is now the fastest growing of the G7 countries.
Amendment 4 - Aled Roberts (North Wales)

Add as new point at end of motion:

Welcomes that 1.2 million people in Wales have had an £800 income tax cut, thanks
to the Liberal Democrats in the UK Government increasing the personal allowance
threshold.

Amendment 5 - Aled Roberts (North Wales)

Add as new point at end of motion:

Believes that we must balance the books fairly, with investment in a high-skill, low-
carbon economy, eliminate the structural budget deficit by 2017-18, ensure the

wealthiest pay their fair share by introducing a mansion tax, and protect the most
vulnerable in society.

6 Plaid Cymru Debate (60 mins)
NDM5741 Elin Jones (Ceredigion)

To propose that the National Assembly for Wales:

1. Notes the importance of further education institutions to the provision of post-16
education:;

2. Notes the importance of providing adult learning opportunities for adults wanting



to acquire new skills;

3. Regrets the impact of cuts to post-16 education on the further education sector;
and

4. Welcomes the Welsh Government's commitment to annually monitor the pay of
senior management in higher education and urges that be extended to further
education.

The following amendments have been tabled:

Amendment 1 - Aled Roberts (North Wales)

At end of point 3 insert:

'and notes the 47% decrease in people enrolling in part-time courses between 2003
and 2013.'

Amendment 2 - Paul Davies (Preseli Pembrokeshire)

Add as new point 4 and renumber accordingly:

Notes the importance of the Sector Priorities Fund to further education institutions
for developing learners' skills.

Amendment 3 - Paul Davies (Preseli Pembrokeshire)

Add as new point 4 and renumber accordingly:

Regrets that fewer apprenticeship opportunities are available to the Welsh
Government's priority areas of 16 to 24-year-old learners and higher
apprenticeships.

Amendment 4 - Paul Davies (Preseli Pembrokeshire)

Add as new point 4 and renumber accordingly:

Regrets the Welsh Government's lack of urgency in informing further education



institutions whether they will receive their allocation of the Sector Priorities Fund.

Amendment 5 - Aled Roberts (North Wales)

Insert as new point 4 and renumber accordingly:

Notes that the number of people aged 50 and over who are not in employment,
education or training (NEET) is estimated to be three times as many as those under
25 and calls on the Welsh Government to design and implement a specific
programme to improve the skills and employability prospects of people over 50 who
are NEET.

Amendment 6 - Aled Roberts (North Wales)

Add as new point at end of motion:

Welcomes the budget deal between the Welsh Liberal Democrats and the Welsh
Government that ensured additional funding for 5,000 new apprenticeships and a
new scheme providing childcare for parents in further education.

7 Voting Time

Vote Summary

8 Short Debate (30 mins)
NDM3740 Russell George (Montgomeryshire)

Healthcare in Mid Wales

The challenges of delivering healthcare in rural Mid Wales in a cross-border context
and issues surrounding the Mid Wales Healthcare Study.

9 Short Debate - Withdrawn (0 mins)
NDM5726 Leanne Wood (South Wales Central)

Delivering a devolution dividend for the whole of Wales

Maximising the opportunities of devolution to make sure that the whole country
reaps the benefits.



The Assembly will sit again in Plenary at 13.30, Tuesday, 28 April 2015



Agenda ltem 1

Oral Assembly Questions tabled on 15 April 2015
for answer on 22 April 2015

R - Signifies the Member has declared an interest.
W - Signifies that the question was tabled in Welsh.
(Self identifying Question no. shown in brackets)

To ask the Minister for Health and Social Services

The Presiding Officer will call Party Spokespeople to ask questions without notice to
the Minister after Question 2.

1. Mark Isherwood (North Wales): Will the Minister make a statement
on the health services provided to ex-armed forces personnel?
OAQ(4)0571(HSS)

2. John Griffiths (Newport East): Will the Minister make a statement on
Welsh Government action to promote healthier lifestyles?
OAQ(4)0583(HSS)

3. Bethan Jenkins (South Wales West): Will the Minister make a

statement on children and adolescent mental health service provision
in South Wales West? OAQ(4)0580(HSS)

4. Aled Roberts (North Wales): What discussions has the Welsh
Government had with the Ministry of Justice regarding funding health
services for the new jail in Wrexham? OAQ(4)0573(HSS)W

5. Russell George (Montgomeryshire): Will the Minister make a
statement on the provision of healthcare services in rural areas of
Wales? OAQ(4)0569(HSS)

6. Mohammad Asghar (South Wales East): What action will the Welsh
Government take in 2015 to improve services for people in Wales
living with sensory loss? OAQ(4)0570(HSS)

7. Suzy Davies (South Wales West): Will the Minister outline Welsh
Government plans to improve end-of-life care in Wales?
OAQ(4)0577(HSS)

8. Elin Jones (Ceredigion): Will the Minister make a statement on the
current situation in terms of training GPs? OAQ(4)0572(HSS)W

Pack Page 1



9. Kirsty Williams (Brecon and Radnorshire): Will the Minister make a
statement on domiciliary care in Brecon and Radnorshire?
OAQ(4)0575(HSS)

10. Sandy Mewies (Delyn): Will the Minister make a statement on
access to optometrists in Wales for patients who need acute eye care?
OAQ(4)0581(HSS)

11. William Powell (Mid and West Wales): Will the Minister make a
statement on the delivery of health services to the people of
Montgomeryshire? OAQ(4)0574(HSS)

12. Llyr Gruffydd (North Wales): Will the Minister make a statement on
maternity services in North Wales? OAQ(4)0578(HSS)W

13. Jenny Rathbone (Cardiff Central): What is the Welsh Government
doing to increase the number of diabetes specialist nurses?
OAQ(4)0582(HSS)

14. Joyce Watson (Mid and West Wales): What are the next steps to
improve the provision of health services in rural mid Wales?
OAQ(4)0585(HSS)

15. William Graham (South Wales East): Will the Minister outline how
his department is collaborating with the British Heart Foundation’s On
Your Feet Britain campaign? OAQ(4)0579(HSS)

To ask the Assembly Commission

1. Bethan Jenkins (South Wales West): Will the Commissioner make a
statement on any discussions that he has held with the Welsh
Language Commissioner regarding the Assembly’s Official Languages
Scheme? OAQ(4)087(AC)W

To ask the Counsel General

1. Simon Thomas (Mid and West Wales): What recent steps have been
taken to ensure access by the public to devolved legislation?
OAQ(4)076(CGW

Pack Page 2



AgRiadR /B @sisiau/Votes Summary

NNDM5715 Debate by Individual Members under Standing Order 11.21(iv)
NNDM5715 Dadl gan Aelodau Unigol o dan Reol Sefydlog 11.21(iv)

(Wed Apr 22 2015, d Apr 22 2015 00:00:00 GMT+0100 (GMT Daylight Time) -
1899 17:)

Enw / Name Plaid Wleidyddol / Political Party Pleidlais / Vote

Cadeirydd / Chair Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Griffiths Lesley Llafur / Labour Ymatal / Abstain

Sargeant Carl Llafur / Labour Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Gregory Janice Llafur / Labour Ymatal / Abstain

Hutt Jane Llafur / Labour Ymatal / Abstain

Jones Carwyn Llafur / Labour Ymatal / Abstain

Hart Edwina Llafur / Labour Ymatal / Abstain

Drakeford Mark Llafur / Labour Ymatal / Abstain

Andrews Leighton Llafur / Labour Ymatal / Abstain

Lewis Huw Llafur / Labour Ymatal / Abstain

Black Peter Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol / Liberal Democrats O blaid / For

Williams Kirsty Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol / Liberal Democrats O blaid / For

Gruffydd Llyr Huws Plaid Cymru O blaid / For

Thomas Simon Plaid Cymru O blaid / For

Wood Leanne Plaid Cymru Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Jones Elin Plaid Cymru O blaid / For

James Julie Llafur / Labour Ymatal / Abstain

Evans Rebecca Llafur / Labour Ymatal / Abstain

Gething Vaughan Llafur / Labour Ymatal / Abstain

Skates Ken Llafur / Labour Ymatal / Abstain

Antoniw Mick Llafur / Labour Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Mewies Sandy Llafur / Labour Ymatal / Abstain

Chapman Christine Llafur / Labour O blaid / For

Rees David Llafur / Labour O blaid / For

Isherwood Mark Ceidwadwyr / Conservative O blaid / For

Millar Darren Ceidwadwyr / Conservative O blaid / For

Graham William Ceidwadwyr / Conservative O blaid / For

Davies Andrew R T Ceidwadwyr / Conservative O blaid / For

Davies Paul Ceidwadwyr / Conservative O blaid / For

Burns Angela Ceidwadwyr / Conservative Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Roberts Aled Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol / Liberal Democrats O blaid / For

Parrott Eluned Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol / Liberal Democrats O blaid / For

Powell William Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol / Liberal Democrats O blaid / For

Elis-Thomas Dafydd Plaid Cymru Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Jenkins Bethan Plaid Cymru O blaid / For

Whittle Lindsay Plaid Cymru O blaid / For

Davies Jocelyn Plaid Cymru O blaid / For

Ap lorwerth Rhun Plaid Cymru O blaid / For

Ffred Jones Alun Plaid Cymru O blaid / For

Glyn Thomas Rhodri Plaid Cymru O blaid / For

Thomas Gwenda Llafur / Labour O blaid / For

Hedges Mike Llafur / Labour Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Morgan Julie Llafur / Labour Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Cuthbert Jeff Llafur / Labour Ymatal / Abstain

Griffiths John Llafur / Labour Ymatal / Abstain

Watson Joyce Llafur / Labour Ymatal / Abstain

Rathbone Jenny Llafur / Labour Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Neagle Lynne Llafur / Labour O blaid / For

Davies Alun Llafur / Labour O blaid / For

Davies Keith Llafur / Labour O blaid / For

Jones Ann Llafur / Labour O blaid / For

Price Gwyn Llafur / Labour Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote

Sandbach Antoinette

Ceidwadwyr / Conservative

Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote

Asghar Mohammad (Oscar) Ceidwadwyr / Conservative O blaid / For
George Russell Ceidwadwyr / Conservative O blaid / For
Davies Suzy Ceidwadwyr / Conservative O blaid / For
Davies Byron Ceidwadwyr / Conservative Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Finch-Saunders Janet Ceidwadwyr / Conservative O blaid / For

Ramsay Nick

O blaid / For: 30

Ceidwadwyr / Conservative

Ymatal / Abstain: 16
Yn erbyn / Against: 0
Cyfanswm / Total: 46

Pack Page 4

Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote



NDM3742 Welsh Conservatives Debate - Motion without amendment
NDM3742 Dadl y Ceidwadwyr Cymreig - Cynnig heb ei ddiwygio
(Wed Apr 22 2015, d Apr 22 2015 00:00:00 GMT+0100 (GMT Daylight Time) -

1899 17:)

Enw / Name Plaid Wleidyddol / Political Party Pleidlais / Vote

Cadeirydd / Chair Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Griffiths Lesley Llafur / Labour Yn erbyn / Against

Sargeant Carl Llafur / Labour Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Gregory Janice Llafur / Labour Yn erbyn / Against

Hutt Jane Llafur / Labour Yn erbyn / Against

Jones Carwyn Llafur / Labour Yn erbyn / Against

Hart Edwina Llafur / Labour Yn erbyn / Against

Drakeford Mark Llafur / Labour Yn erbyn / Against

Andrews Leighton Llafur / Labour Yn erbyn / Against

Lewis Huw Llafur / Labour Yn erbyn / Against

Black Peter Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol / Liberal Democrats Yn erbyn / Against

Williams Kirsty Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol / Liberal Democrats |Yn erbyn / Against

Gruffydd Llyr Huws Plaid Cymru Yn erbyn / Against

Thomas Simon Plaid Cymru Yn erbyn / Against

Wood Leanne Plaid Cymru Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Jones Elin Plaid Cymru Yn erbyn / Against

James Julie Llafur / Labour Yn erbyn / Against

Evans Rebecca Llafur / Labour Yn erbyn / Against

Gething Vaughan Llafur / Labour Yn erbyn / Against

Skates Ken Llafur / Labour Yn erbyn / Against

Antoniw Mick Llafur / Labour Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Mewies Sandy Llafur / Labour Yn erbyn / Against

Chapman Christine Llafur / Labour Yn erbyn / Against

Rees David Llafur / Labour Yn erbyn / Against
Isherwood Mark Ceidwadwyr / Conservative O blaid / For

Millar Darren Ceidwadwyr / Conservative O blaid / For

Graham William Ceidwadwyr / Conservative O blaid / For

Davies Andrew R T Ceidwadwyr / Conservative O blaid / For

Davies Paul Ceidwadwyr / Conservative O blaid / For

Burns Angela Ceidwadwyr / Conservative Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Roberts Aled Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol / Liberal Democrats |Yn erbyn / Against

Parrott Eluned Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol / Liberal Democrats Yn erbyn / Against

Powell William Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol / Liberal Democrats |Yn erbyn / Against
Elis-Thomas Dafydd Plaid Cymru Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Jenkins Bethan Plaid Cymru Yn erbyn / Against

Whittle Lindsay Plaid Cymru Yn erbyn / Against

Davies Jocelyn Plaid Cymru Yn erbyn / Against

Ap lorwerth Rhun Plaid Cymru Yn erbyn / Against

Ffred Jones Alun Plaid Cymru Yn erbyn / Against

Glyn Thomas Rhodri Plaid Cymru Yn erbyn / Against

Thomas Gwenda Llafur / Labour Yn erbyn / Against

Hedges Mike Llafur / Labour Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Morgan Julie Llafur / Labour Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Cuthbert Jeff Llafur / Labour Yn erbyn / Against

Griffiths John Llafur / Labour Yn erbyn / Against

Watson Joyce Llafur / Labour Yn erbyn / Against
Rathbone Jenny Llafur / Labour Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Neagle Lynne Llafur / Labour Yn erbyn / Against

Davies Alun Llafur / Labour Yn erbyn / Against

Davies Keith Llafur / Labour Yn erbyn / Against

Jones Ann Llafur / Labour Yn erbyn / Against

Price Gwyn Llafur / Labour Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Sandbach Antoinette Ceidwadwyr / Conservative Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Asghar Mohammad (Oscar) Ceidwadwyr / Conservative O blaid / For

George Russell Ceidwadwyr / Conservative O blaid / For

Davies Suzy Ceidwadwyr / Conservative O blaid / For

Davies Byron Ceidwadwyr / Conservative Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Finch-Saunders Janet Ceidwadwyr / Conservative O blaid / For

Ramsay Nick Ceidwadwyr / Conservative Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote

O blaid / For: 9
Ymatal / Abstain: 0
Yn erbyn / Against: 37
Cyfanswm / Total: 46

NDM3742 Amendment 1
NDM3742 Gwelliant 1

Pack Page 5



(Wed Apr 22 2015, d Apr 22 2015 00:00:00 GMT+0100 (GMT Daylight Time) -

1899 17:)

Enw / Name
Cadeirydd / Chair
Griffiths Lesley
Sargeant Carl
Gregory Janice
Hutt Jane

Jones Carwyn
Hart Edwina
Drakeford Mark
Andrews Leighton
Lewis Huw

Black Peter
Williams Kirsty
Gruffydd Llyr Huws
Thomas Simon
Wood Leanne
Jones Elin

James Julie
Evans Rebecca
Gething Vaughan
Skates Ken
Antoniw Mick
Mewies Sandy
Chapman Christine
Rees David
Isherwood Mark
Millar Darren
Graham William
Davies Andrew R T
Davies Paul
Burns Angela

Plaid Wleidyddol / Political Party

Llafur / Labour
Llafur / Labour
Llafur / Labour
Llafur / Labour
Llafur / Labour
Llafur / Labour
Llafur / Labour
Llafur / Labour
Llafur / Labour

Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol / Liberal Democrats
Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol / Liberal Democrats

Plaid Cymru

Plaid Cymru

Plaid Cymru

Plaid Cymru

Llafur / Labour

Llafur / Labour

Llafur / Labour

Llafur / Labour

Llafur / Labour

Llafur / Labour

Llafur / Labour

Llafur / Labour
Ceidwadwyr / Conservative
Ceidwadwyr / Conservative
Ceidwadwyr / Conservative
Ceidwadwyr / Conservative
Ceidwadwyr / Conservative
Ceidwadwyr / Conservative

Pleidlais / Vote

Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
O blaid / For

Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
O blaid / For

O blaid / For

O blaid / For

O blaid / For

O blaid / For

O blaid / For

O blaid / For

Yn erbyn / Against

Yn erbyn / Against

O blaid / For

O blaid / For

Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
O blaid / For

O blaid / For

O blaid / For

O blaid / For

O blaid / For

Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
O blaid / For

O blaid / For

O blaid / For

Yn erbyn / Against

Yn erbyn / Against

Yn erbyn / Against

Yn erbyn / Against

Yn erbyn / Against

Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote

Roberts Aled Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol / Liberal Democrats Yn erbyn / Against
Parrott Eluned Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol / Liberal Democrats Yn erbyn / Against
Powell William Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol / Liberal Democrats Yn erbyn / Against
Elis-Thomas Dafydd Plaid Cymru Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Jenkins Bethan Plaid Cymru O blaid / For
Whittle Lindsay Plaid Cymru O blaid / For
Davies Jocelyn Plaid Cymru O blaid / For

Ap lorwerth Rhun Plaid Cymru O blaid / For

Ffred Jones Alun Plaid Cymru O blaid / For

Glyn Thomas Rhodri Plaid Cymru O blaid / For
Thomas Gwenda Llafur / Labour O blaid / For

Hedges Mike

Morgan Julie
Cuthbert Jeff

Griffiths John

Watson Joyce
Rathbone Jenny
Neagle Lynne

Davies Alun

Davies Keith

Jones Ann

Price Gwyn
Sandbach Antoinette
Asghar Mohammad (Oscar)
George Russell
Davies Suzy

Davies Byron
Finch-Saunders Janet
Ramsay Nick

O blaid / For: 32

Ymatal / Abstain: 0

Llafur / Labour
Llafur / Labour
Llafur / Labour
Llafur / Labour
Llafur / Labour
Llafur / Labour
Llafur / Labour
Llafur / Labour
Llafur / Labour
Llafur / Labour
Llafur / Labour
Ceidwadwyr / Conservative
Ceidwadwyr / Conservative
Ceidwadwyr / Conservative
Ceidwadwyr / Conservative
Ceidwadwyr / Conservative
Ceidwadwyr / Conservative
Ceidwadwyr / Conservative

Yn erbyn / Against: 14
Cyfanswm / Total: 46

NDM3742 Amendment 2
NDM3742 Gwelliant 2

(Wed Apr 22 2015, d Apr 22 2015 00:00:00 GMT+0100 (GMT Daylight Time) -

1899 17:)

Pack Page 6

Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
O blaid / For

O blaid / For

O blaid / For

Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
O blaid / For

O blaid / For

O blaid / For

O blaid / For

Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Yn erbyn / Against

Yn erbyn / Against

Yn erbyn / Against

Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Yn erbyn / Against

Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote



Enw / Name
Cadeirydd / Chair
Griffiths Lesley
Sargeant Carl

Plaid Wleidyddol / Political Party

Llafur / Labour
Llafur / Labour

Pleidlais / Vote

Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
O blaid / For

Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote

Gregory Janice Llafur / Labour O blaid / For

Hutt Jane Llafur / Labour O blaid / For
Jones Carwyn Llafur / Labour O blaid / For

Hart Edwina Llafur / Labour O blaid / For
Drakeford Mark Llafur / Labour O blaid / For
Andrews Leighton Llafur / Labour O blaid / For
Lewis Huw Llafur / Labour O blaid / For
Black Peter Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol / Liberal Democrats Yn erbyn / Against
Williams Kirsty Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol / Liberal Democrats Yn erbyn / Against
Gruffydd Llyr Huws Plaid Cymru O blaid / For
Thomas Simon Plaid Cymru O blaid / For
Wood Leanne Plaid Cymru Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Jones Elin Plaid Cymru O blaid / For
James Julie Llafur / Labour O blaid / For
Evans Rebecca Llafur / Labour O blaid / For
Gething Vaughan Llafur / Labour O blaid / For
Skates Ken Llafur / Labour O blaid / For
Antoniw Mick Llafur / Labour Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Mewies Sandy Llafur / Labour O blaid / For
Chapman Christine Llafur / Labour O blaid / For
Rees David Llafur / Labour O blaid / For
Isherwood Mark Ceidwadwyr / Conservative Yn erbyn / Against
Millar Darren Ceidwadwyr / Conservative Yn erbyn / Against

Graham William
Davies Andrew R T
Davies Paul

Burns Angela

Ceidwadwyr / Conservative
Ceidwadwyr / Conservative
Ceidwadwyr / Conservative
Ceidwadwyr / Conservative

Yn erbyn / Against
Yn erbyn / Against
Yn erbyn / Against
Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote

Roberts Aled Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol / Liberal Democrats |Yn erbyn / Against
Parrott Eluned Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol / Liberal Democrats Yn erbyn / Against
Powell William Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol / Liberal Democrats Yn erbyn / Against
Elis-Thomas Dafydd Plaid Cymru Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Jenkins Bethan Plaid Cymru O blaid / For
Whittle Lindsay Plaid Cymru O blaid / For
Davies Jocelyn Plaid Cymru O blaid / For

Ap lorwerth Rhun Plaid Cymru O blaid / For

Ffred Jones Alun Plaid Cymru O blaid / For

Glyn Thomas Rhodri Plaid Cymru O blaid / For
Thomas Gwenda Llafur / Labour O blaid / For

Hedges Mike

Morgan Julie
Cuthbert Jeff

Griffiths John

Watson Joyce
Rathbone Jenny
Neagle Lynne

Davies Alun

Davies Keith

Jones Ann

Price Gwyn
Sandbach Antoinette
Asghar Mohammad (Oscar)
George Russell
Davies Suzy

Davies Byron
Finch-Saunders Janet
Ramsay Nick

O blaid / For: 32
Ymatal / Abstain: 0

Llafur / Labour
Llafur / Labour
Llafur / Labour
Llafur / Labour
Llafur / Labour
Llafur / Labour
Llafur / Labour
Llafur / Labour
Llafur / Labour
Llafur / Labour
Llafur / Labour
Ceidwadwyr / Conservative
Ceidwadwyr / Conservative
Ceidwadwyr / Conservative
Ceidwadwyr / Conservative
Ceidwadwyr / Conservative
Ceidwadwyr / Conservative
Ceidwadwyr / Conservative

Yn erbyn / Against: 14
Cyfanswm / Total: 46

NDM3742 Amendment 3
NDM3742 Gwelliant 3

(Wed Apr 22 2015, d Apr 22 2015 00:00:00 GMT+0100 (GMT Daylight Time) -

1899 17:)

Enw / Name
Cadeirydd / Chair
Griffiths Lesley
Sargeant Carl
Gregory Janice
Hutt Jane

Plaid Wleidyddol / Political Party

Llafur / Labour
Llafur / Labour
Llafur / Labour
Llafur / Labour

Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
O blaid / For

O blaid / For

O blaid / For

Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
O blaid / For

O blaid / For

O blaid / For

O blaid / For

Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Yn erbyn / Against

Yn erbyn / Against

Yn erbyn / Against

Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Yn erbyn / Against

Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote

Pleidlais / Vote

Yn erbyn / Against

Yn erbyn / Against

Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Yn erbyn / Against

PaCk Pagen ?byn / Against



Jones Carwyn
Hart Edwina
Drakeford Mark
Andrews Leighton

Llafur / Labour
Llafur / Labour
Llafur / Labour
Llafur / Labour

Yn erbyn / Against
Yn erbyn / Against
Yn erbyn / Against
Yn erbyn / Against

Lewis Huw Llafur / Labour Yn erbyn / Against

Black Peter Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol / Liberal Democrats O blaid / For

Williams Kirsty Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol / Liberal Democrats O blaid / For

Gruffydd Llyr Huws Plaid Cymru O blaid / For

Thomas Simon Plaid Cymru O blaid / For

Wood Leanne Plaid Cymru Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Jones Elin Plaid Cymru O blaid / For

James Julie Llafur / Labour Yn erbyn / Against

Evans Rebecca
Gething Vaughan

Llafur / Labour
Llafur / Labour

Yn erbyn / Against
Yn erbyn / Against

Skates Ken Llafur / Labour Yn erbyn / Against

Antoniw Mick Llafur / Labour Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Mewies Sandy Llafur / Labour Yn erbyn / Against
Chapman Christine Llafur / Labour Yn erbyn / Against

Rees David Llafur / Labour Yn erbyn / Against
Isherwood Mark Ceidwadwyr / Conservative O blaid / For

Millar Darren Ceidwadwyr / Conservative O blaid / For

Graham William Ceidwadwyr / Conservative O blaid / For

Davies Andrew R T Ceidwadwyr / Conservative O blaid / For

Davies Paul Ceidwadwyr / Conservative O blaid / For

Burns Angela Ceidwadwyr / Conservative Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Roberts Aled Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol / Liberal Democrats O blaid / For

Parrott Eluned Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol / Liberal Democrats O blaid / For

Powell William Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol / Liberal Democrats O blaid / For

Elis-Thomas Dafydd Plaid Cymru Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Jenkins Bethan Plaid Cymru O blaid / For

Whittle Lindsay Plaid Cymru O blaid / For

Davies Jocelyn Plaid Cymru O blaid / For

Ap lorwerth Rhun Plaid Cymru O blaid / For

Ffred Jones Alun Plaid Cymru O blaid / For

Glyn Thomas Rhodri Plaid Cymru O blaid / For

Thomas Gwenda
Hedges Mike

Morgan Julie
Cuthbert Jeff

Griffiths John

Watson Joyce
Rathbone Jenny
Neagle Lynne

Davies Alun

Davies Keith

Jones Ann

Price Gwyn
Sandbach Antoinette
Asghar Mohammad (Oscar)
George Russell
Davies Suzy

Davies Byron
Finch-Saunders Janet
Ramsay Nick

O blaid / For: 23
Ymatal / Abstain: 0

Llafur / Labour
Llafur / Labour
Llafur / Labour
Llafur / Labour
Llafur / Labour
Llafur / Labour
Llafur / Labour
Llafur / Labour
Llafur / Labour
Llafur / Labour
Llafur / Labour
Llafur / Labour
Ceidwadwyr / Conservative
Ceidwadwyr / Conservative
Ceidwadwyr / Conservative
Ceidwadwyr / Conservative
Ceidwadwyr / Conservative
Ceidwadwyr / Conservative
Ceidwadwyr / Conservative

Yn erbyn / Against: 24
Cyfanswm / Total: 47

NDM3742 Amendment 4
NDM3742 Gwelliant 4

(Wed Apr 22 2015, d Apr 22 2015 00:00:00 GMT+0100 (GMT Daylight Time) -

1899 17:)

Enw / Name
Cadeirydd / Chair
Griffiths Lesley
Sargeant Carl
Gregory Janice
Hutt Jane

Jones Carwyn
Hart Edwina
Drakeford Mark
Andrews Leighton
Lewis Huw

Black Peter

Plaid Wleidyddol / Political Party

Llafur / Labour
Llafur / Labour
Llafur / Labour
Llafur / Labour
Llafur / Labour
Llafur / Labour
Llafur / Labour
Llafur / Labour
Llafur / Labour

Yn erbyn / Against

Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Yn erbyn / Against

Yn erbyn / Against

Yn erbyn / Against

Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Yn erbyn / Against

Yn erbyn / Against

Yn erbyn / Against

Yn erbyn / Against

Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
O blaid / For

O blaid / For

O blaid / For

Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
O blaid / For

Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote

Pleidlais / Vote

Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Yn erbyn / Against

Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Yn erbyn / Against

Yn erbyn / Against

Yn erbyn / Against

Yn erbyn / Against

Yn erbyn / Against

Yn erbyn / Against

Yn erbyn / Against

Democratiaid Rhyﬁygwipgﬁeémgats O blaid / For



Williams Kirsty
Gruffydd Llyr Huws
Thomas Simon
Wood Leanne
Jones Elin

James Julie

Evans Rebecca
Gething Vaughan
Skates Ken
Antoniw Mick
Mewies Sandy
Chapman Christine
Rees David
Isherwood Mark
Millar Darren
Graham William
Davies Andrew R T
Davies Paul

Burns Angela

Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol / Liberal Democrats O blaid / For

Plaid Cymru

Plaid Cymru

Plaid Cymru

Plaid Cymru

Llafur / Labour

Llafur / Labour

Llafur / Labour

Llafur / Labour

Llafur / Labour

Llafur / Labour

Llafur / Labour

Llafur / Labour
Ceidwadwyr / Conservative
Ceidwadwyr / Conservative
Ceidwadwyr / Conservative
Ceidwadwyr / Conservative
Ceidwadwyr / Conservative
Ceidwadwyr / Conservative

Ymatal / Abstain

Ymatal / Abstain

Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Ymatal / Abstain

Yn erbyn / Against

Yn erbyn / Against

Yn erbyn / Against

Yn erbyn / Against

Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Yn erbyn / Against

Yn erbyn / Against

Yn erbyn / Against

Yn erbyn / Against

Yn erbyn / Against

Yn erbyn / Against

Yn erbyn / Against

Yn erbyn / Against

Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote

Roberts Aled Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol / Liberal Democrats O blaid / For

Parrott Eluned Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol / Liberal Democrats O blaid / For

Powell William Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol / Liberal Democrats O blaid / For

Elis-Thomas Dafydd Plaid Cymru Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Jenkins Bethan Plaid Cymru Ymatal / Abstain

Whittle Lindsay Plaid Cymru Ymatal / Abstain

Davies Jocelyn Plaid Cymru Ymatal / Abstain

Ap lorwerth Rhun Plaid Cymru Ymatal / Abstain

Ffred Jones Alun Plaid Cymru Ymatal / Abstain

Glyn Thomas Rhodri Plaid Cymru Ymatal / Abstain

Thomas Gwenda
Hedges Mike

Morgan Julie
Cuthbert Jeff

Griffiths John

Watson Joyce
Rathbone Jenny
Neagle Lynne

Davies Alun

Davies Keith

Jones Ann

Price Gwyn
Sandbach Antoinette
Asghar Mohammad (Oscar)
George Russell
Davies Suzy

Davies Byron
Finch-Saunders Janet
Ramsay Nick

O blaid / For: 5
Ymatal / Abstain: 9

Llafur / Labour
Llafur / Labour
Llafur / Labour
Llafur / Labour
Llafur / Labour
Llafur / Labour
Llafur / Labour
Llafur / Labour
Llafur / Labour
Llafur / Labour
Llafur / Labour
Llafur / Labour
Ceidwadwyr / Conservative
Ceidwadwyr / Conservative
Ceidwadwyr / Conservative
Ceidwadwyr / Conservative
Ceidwadwyr / Conservative
Ceidwadwyr / Conservative
Ceidwadwyr / Conservative

Yn erbyn / Against: 32
Cyfanswm / Total: 46

NDM3742 Amendment 5
NDM3742 Gwelliant 5

(Wed Apr 22 2015, d Apr 22 2015 00:00:00 GMT+0100 (GMT Daylight Time) -

1899 17:)

Enw / Name
Cadeirydd / Chair
Griffiths Lesley
Sargeant Carl
Gregory Janice
Hutt Jane

Jones Carwyn
Hart Edwina
Drakeford Mark
Andrews Leighton
Lewis Huw

Black Peter
Williams Kirsty
Gruffydd Llyr Huws
Thomas Simon
Wood Leanne
Jones Elin

James Julie

Plaid Wleidyddol / Political Party

Llafur / Labour
Llafur / Labour
Llafur / Labour
Llafur / Labour
Llafur / Labour
Llafur / Labour
Llafur / Labour
Llafur / Labour
Llafur / Labour

Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol / Liberal Democrats
Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol / Liberal Democrats

Plaid Cymru
Plaid Cymru
Plaid Cymru
Plaid Cymru
Llafur / Labour

Yn erbyn / Against
Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Yn erbyn / Against
Yn erbyn / Against
Yn erbyn / Against
Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Yn erbyn / Against
Yn erbyn / Against
Yn erbyn / Against
Yn erbyn / Against
Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Yn erbyn / Against
Yn erbyn / Against
Yn erbyn / Against
Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Yn erbyn / Against
Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote

Pleidlais / Vote

Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Yn erbyn / Against

Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Yn erbyn / Against

Yn erbyn / Against

Yn erbyn / Against

Yn erbyn / Against

Yn erbyn / Against

Yn erbyn / Against

Yn erbyn / Against

O blaid / For

O blaid / For

Yn erbyn / Against

Yn erbyn / Against

Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Yn erbyn / Against

PaCk Pagen gbyn / Against



Evans Rebecca
Gething Vaughan
Skates Ken
Antoniw Mick
Mewies Sandy
Chapman Christine
Rees David
Isherwood Mark
Millar Darren
Graham William
Davies Andrew R T
Davies Paul

Burns Angela

Llafur / Labour
Llafur / Labour
Llafur / Labour
Llafur / Labour
Llafur / Labour
Llafur / Labour
Llafur / Labour
Ceidwadwyr / Conservative
Ceidwadwyr / Conservative
Ceidwadwyr / Conservative
Ceidwadwyr / Conservative
Ceidwadwyr / Conservative
Ceidwadwyr / Conservative

Yn erbyn / Against
Yn erbyn / Against
Yn erbyn / Against
Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Yn erbyn / Against
Yn erbyn / Against
Yn erbyn / Against
Yn erbyn / Against
Yn erbyn / Against
Yn erbyn / Against
Yn erbyn / Against
Yn erbyn / Against
Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote

Roberts Aled Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol / Liberal Democrats O blaid / For

Parrott Eluned Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol / Liberal Democrats O blaid / For

Powell William Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol / Liberal Democrats O blaid / For

Elis-Thomas Dafydd Plaid Cymru Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Jenkins Bethan Plaid Cymru Yn erbyn / Against

Whittle Lindsay Plaid Cymru Yn erbyn / Against

Davies Jocelyn Plaid Cymru Yn erbyn / Against

Ap lorwerth Rhun Plaid Cymru Yn erbyn / Against

Ffred Jones Alun Plaid Cymru Yn erbyn / Against

Glyn Thomas Rhodri Plaid Cymru Yn erbyn / Against

Thomas Gwenda
Hedges Mike

Morgan Julie
Cuthbert Jeff

Griffiths John

Watson Joyce
Rathbone Jenny
Neagle Lynne

Davies Alun

Davies Keith

Jones Ann

Price Gwyn
Sandbach Antoinette
Asghar Mohammad (Oscar)
George Russell
Davies Suzy

Davies Byron
Finch-Saunders Janet
Ramsay Nick

Llafur / Labour
Llafur / Labour
Llafur / Labour
Llafur / Labour
Llafur / Labour
Llafur / Labour
Llafur / Labour
Llafur / Labour
Llafur / Labour
Llafur / Labour
Llafur / Labour
Llafur / Labour
Ceidwadwyr / Conservative
Ceidwadwyr / Conservative
Ceidwadwyr / Conservative
Ceidwadwyr / Conservative
Ceidwadwyr / Conservative
Ceidwadwyr / Conservative
Ceidwadwyr / Conservative

Yn erbyn / Against
Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Yn erbyn / Against
Yn erbyn / Against
Yn erbyn / Against
Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Yn erbyn / Against
Yn erbyn / Against
Yn erbyn / Against
Yn erbyn / Against
Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Yn erbyn / Against
Yn erbyn / Against
Yn erbyn / Against
Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Yn erbyn / Against
Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote

O blaid / For: 5
Ymatal / Abstain: 0
Yn erbyn / Against: 41
Cyfanswm / Total: 46

NDM3742 Welsh Conservatives Debate - Motion as amended

NDM3742 Dadl y Ceidwadwyr Cymreig - Cynnig fel y'i diwygiwyd

(Wed Apr 22 2015, d Apr 22 2015 00:00:00 GMT+0100 (GMT Daylight Time) -
1899 17:)

Enw / Name Plaid Wleidyddol / Political Party Pleidlais / Vote

Cadeirydd / Chair Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Griffiths Lesley Llafur / Labour O blaid / For

Sargeant Carl Llafur / Labour Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Gregory Janice Llafur / Labour O blaid / For

Hutt Jane Llafur / Labour O blaid / For

Jones Carwyn Llafur / Labour O blaid / For

Hart Edwina Llafur / Labour O blaid / For

Drakeford Mark Llafur / Labour O blaid / For

Andrews Leighton Llafur / Labour O blaid / For

Lewis Huw Llafur / Labour O blaid / For

Black Peter Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol / Liberal Democrats |Yn erbyn / Against

Williams Kirsty Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol / Liberal Democrats Yn erbyn / Against

Gruffydd Llyr Huws Plaid Cymru O blaid / For

Thomas Simon Plaid Cymru O blaid / For

Wood Leanne Plaid Cymru Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Jones Elin Plaid Cymru O blaid / For

James Julie Llafur / Labour O blaid / For

Evans Rebecca Llafur / Labour O blaid / For

Gething Vaughan Llafur / Labour O blaid / For

Skates Ken Llafur / Labour O blaid / For

Antoniw Mick Llafur / Labour Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote

Mewies Sandy Llafur / Labour O blaid / For

Chapman Christine Llafur / Labour Pack Page 10 O blaid / For



Rees David
Isherwood Mark
Millar Darren
Graham William
Davies Andrew R T
Davies Paul

Burns Angela

Llafur / Labour

Ceidwadwyr / Conservative
Ceidwadwyr / Conservative
Ceidwadwyr / Conservative
Ceidwadwyr / Conservative
Ceidwadwyr / Conservative
Ceidwadwyr / Conservative

O blaid / For

Yn erbyn / Against

Yn erbyn / Against

Yn erbyn / Against

Yn erbyn / Against

Yn erbyn / Against

Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote

Roberts Aled Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol / Liberal Democrats Yn erbyn / Against
Parrott Eluned Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol / Liberal Democrats Yn erbyn / Against
Powell William Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol / Liberal Democrats Yn erbyn / Against
Elis-Thomas Dafydd Plaid Cymru Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Jenkins Bethan Plaid Cymru O blaid / For
Whittle Lindsay Plaid Cymru O blaid / For
Davies Jocelyn Plaid Cymru O blaid / For

Ap lorwerth Rhun Plaid Cymru O blaid / For

Ffred Jones Alun Plaid Cymru O blaid / For

Glyn Thomas Rhodri Plaid Cymru O blaid / For
Thomas Gwenda Llafur / Labour O blaid / For

Hedges Mike

Morgan Julie
Cuthbert Jeff

Griffiths John

Watson Joyce
Rathbone Jenny
Neagle Lynne

Davies Alun

Davies Keith

Jones Ann

Price Gwyn
Sandbach Antoinette
Asghar Mohammad (Oscar)
George Russell
Davies Suzy

Davies Byron
Finch-Saunders Janet
Ramsay Nick

O blaid / For: 32
Ymatal / Abstain: 0

Llafur / Labour
Llafur / Labour
Llafur / Labour
Llafur / Labour
Llafur / Labour
Llafur / Labour
Llafur / Labour
Llafur / Labour
Llafur / Labour
Llafur / Labour
Llafur / Labour
Ceidwadwyr / Conservative
Ceidwadwyr / Conservative
Ceidwadwyr / Conservative
Ceidwadwyr / Conservative
Ceidwadwyr / Conservative
Ceidwadwyr / Conservative
Ceidwadwyr / Conservative

Yn erbyn / Against: 14
Cyfanswm / Total: 46

NDM3741 Plaid Cymru Debate - Motion without amendment

Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
O blaid / For

O blaid / For

O blaid / For

Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
O blaid / For

O blaid / For

O blaid / For

O blaid / For

Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Yn erbyn / Against

Yn erbyn / Against

Yn erbyn / Against

Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Yn erbyn / Against

Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote

NDM3741 Dadl Plaid Cymru - Cynnig heb ei ddiwygio

(Wed Apr 22 2015, d Apr 22 2015 00:00:00 GMT+0100 (GMT Daylight Time) -

1899 17:)

Enw / Name
Cadeirydd / Chair
Griffiths Lesley
Sargeant Carl
Gregory Janice
Hutt Jane

Jones Carwyn
Hart Edwina
Drakeford Mark
Andrews Leighton
Lewis Huw

Black Peter
Williams Kirsty
Gruffydd Llyr Huws
Thomas Simon
Wood Leanne
Jones Elin

James Julie

Evans Rebecca
Gething Vaughan
Skates Ken
Antoniw Mick
Mewies Sandy
Chapman Christine
Rees David
Isherwood Mark
Millar Darren
Graham William
Davies Andrew R T
Davies Paul

Plaid Wleidyddol / Political Party

Llafur / Labour
Llafur / Labour
Llafur / Labour
Llafur / Labour
Llafur / Labour
Llafur / Labour
Llafur / Labour
Llafur / Labour
Llafur / Labour

Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol / Liberal Democrats
Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol / Liberal Democrats

Plaid Cymru

Plaid Cymru

Plaid Cymru

Plaid Cymru

Llafur / Labour

Llafur / Labour

Llafur / Labour

Llafur / Labour

Llafur / Labour

Llafur / Labour

Llafur / Labour

Llafur / Labour
Ceidwadwyr / Conservative
Ceidwadwyr / Conservative
Ceidwadwyr / Conservative
Ceidwadwyr / Conservative

Pleidlais / Vote

Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
O blaid / For

Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
O blaid / For

O blaid / For

O blaid / For

O blaid / For

O blaid / For

O blaid / For

O blaid / For

O blaid / For

O blaid / For

O blaid / For

O blaid / For

Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
O blaid / For

O blaid / For

O blaid / For

O blaid / For

O blaid / For

Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
O blaid / For

O blaid / For

O blaid / For

Yn erbyn / Against

Yn erbyn / Against

Yn erbyn / Against

Yn erbyn / Against

Ceidwadwyr / Conservative PaCk Pagen ggbln/Against



Burns Angela
Roberts Aled

Parrott Eluned
Powell William
Elis-Thomas Dafydd
Jenkins Bethan
Whittle Lindsay
Davies Jocelyn

Ap lorwerth Rhun
Ffred Jones Alun
Glyn Thomas Rhodri
Thomas Gwenda
Hedges Mike
Morgan Julie
Cuthbert Jeff
Griffiths John
Watson Joyce
Rathbone Jenny
Neagle Lynne
Davies Alun

Davies Keith

Jones Ann

Price Gwyn
Sandbach Antoinette
Asghar Mohammad (Oscar)
George Russell
Davies Suzy

Davies Byron
Finch-Saunders Janet
Ramsay Nick

O blaid / For: 37
Ymatal / Abstain: 0

Ceidwadwyr / Conservative

Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol / Liberal Democrats
Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol / Liberal Democrats
Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol / Liberal Democrats

Plaid Cymru

Plaid Cymru

Plaid Cymru

Plaid Cymru

Plaid Cymru

Plaid Cymru

Plaid Cymru

Llafur / Labour

Llafur / Labour

Llafur / Labour

Llafur / Labour

Llafur / Labour

Llafur / Labour

Llafur / Labour

Llafur / Labour

Llafur / Labour

Llafur / Labour

Llafur / Labour

Llafur / Labour
Ceidwadwyr / Conservative
Ceidwadwyr / Conservative
Ceidwadwyr / Conservative
Ceidwadwyr / Conservative
Ceidwadwyr / Conservative
Ceidwadwyr / Conservative
Ceidwadwyr / Conservative

Yn erbyn / Against: 9
Cyfanswm / Total: 46

Pack Page 12

Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
O blaid / For

O blaid / For

O blaid / For

Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
O blaid / For

O blaid / For

O blaid / For

O blaid / For

O blaid / For

O blaid / For

O blaid / For

Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
O blaid / For

O blaid / For

O blaid / For

Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
O blaid / For

O blaid / For

O blaid / For

O blaid / For

Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Yn erbyn / Against

Yn erbyn / Against

Yn erbyn / Against

Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Yn erbyn / Against

Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote



	Agenda
	1 Questions to the Minister for Health and Social Services
	 Vote Summary

